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From: CALDERA Stephanie
To: KISHIDA Koto; 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: EQC Presentation 
Date: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 9:09:39 PM


Will do!
 
Thanks for the revisions, see you tomorrow!
- Stephanie


From: KISHIDA Koto 
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 8:56 PM 
To: CALDERA Stephanie 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: EQC Presentation  
 
Hi Stephanie I found a mistake on one of the slides, so I revised it.  Please load up 
this one.  I will bring the revised one on the flash drive, too.  
 
Thank you,  
Koto.  
 
From: KISHIDA Koto  
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 2:47 PM 
To: CALDERA Stephanie 
Subject: RM-NPS: EQC Presentation 
 
Stephanie 
 
Here is the presentation for NPS Rulemaking. 
 
Thanks,
Koto



mailto:/O=DEQ/OU=DEQHQ/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SCLARK
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From: KISHIDA Koto
To: CALDERA Stephanie; 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: EQC Presentation 
Date: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 8:56:31 PM
Attachments: Nonpoint Source 2013 EQC PPT 5 Stephanie Revised.pptx 


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



mailto:/O=DEQ/OU=DEQHQ/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KKISHIDA

mailto:/O=DEQ/OU=DEQHQ/cn=Recipients/cn=sclark
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Presentation will cover:


Background 


Proposed rules
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Background


Temperature Water Quality Standards litigation


“Deemed in compliance” circumvents WQS


Court ruling: EPA has responsibility to review


Stipulated Order: DEQ agreed to propose rule amendment to EQC in June, 2013
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Summary of Proposed Rules


Remove “deemed in compliance” language in nonpoint source provisions of WQS


Statewide narrative criteria


Private and State Forestry


Temperature 


Private , State, and Federal Agriculture and Forestry


Nonpoint Sources other than agriculture and forestry with temperature management plans


Other implementation of water quality criteria


Private , State, and Federal Agriculture and Forestry
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Advisory Committee 


Committee included wide range of stakeholders


Columbia River Inter-Tribal Fish Commission, 


Oregon Department of Forestry, 


Water Environment Services, 


Oregon Forest Industry Council, 


Oregonians for Food and Shelter, 


Bureau of Land Management, 


Oregon Farm Bureau, 


US Forest Service, 


Oregon Small Woodlands Association, 


Associated Oregon Industries, 


Oregon Department of Agriculture, 


Oregon Clean Water Action Project, 


Oregon Cattlemen’s Association, 


Northwest Pulp and Paper Association 
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Advisory Committee


Reviewed Fiscal and Economic Analysis


General support for the fiscal and economic analysis except USFS


Concern raised by USFS


Takes more to demonstrate compliance with WQS


Potential fiscal impact to public and USFS due to litigation and planning 
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Public Comments


Public notice from March 15 – April 23, 2013


Northwest Environmental Advocates


Oregon Association of Clean Water Agencies


Oregon Forest Industries Council


Oregon Wild


Public hearing on April 16, 2013 – No attendees
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Summary of Comments


8





Provisions should be removed


Current rules have the effect of exempting nonpoint sources from complying with WQS


Provisions do not add substance to WQS


USFS concern is not an issue 


CWA states federal agencies are subject to, and need to comply with requirements in the same manner and to the same extent as non-federal entities. 


Comments not related to the proposed rule amendments
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DEQ Recommendation to EQC


DEQ recommends that the Oregon Environmental Quality Commission: 





	Adopt the proposed PERMANENT rules in Attachment A as part of chapter 340 of the Oregon Administrative Rules . 
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From: KISHIDA Koto
To: CALDERA Stephanie; 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: EQC Presentation 
Date: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 2:49:24 PM


Yes, I will do that. 
 
See you tomorrow!
Koto
 
From: CALDERA Stephanie  
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 2:49 PM 
To: KISHIDA Koto 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: EQC Presentation 
 
Thanks, Koto!
 
I'll have a copy and get it loaded up in the morning, but I would still suggest you 
bring a copy on a flash drive tomorrow.
 
Thanks again, and safe travels!
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
Date: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 2:48:43 PM


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

mailto:/O=DEQ/OU=DEQHQ/cn=Recipients/cn=KKISHIDA






From: CALDERA Stephanie
To: KISHIDA Koto; 
Subject: Automatic reply: RM-NPS: EQC Presentation 
Date: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 2:47:18 PM


Thanks for your message. I am away from the office at an Environmental 
Quality Commission meeting in Corvallis until Friday, June 21. For more 
information about that meeting, please visit: http://www.oregon.gov/deq/
EQC/Pages/EQCAgendas2013/EQCJune2013Agenda.aspx
 
I will have very limited email and voicemail access during the meeting, and 
will respond to your email when I return to the office.
 
I apologize for any inconvenience. 
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
Date: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 2:47:17 PM
Attachments: Nonpoint Source 2013 EQC PPT 5 Stephanie.pptx 


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


Public notice from March 20 – April 23, 2013


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
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From: ALDRICH Greg
To: KISHIDA Koto; 
cc: FOSTER Eugene P; 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: EQC presentation 
Date: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 10:06:17 AM


Koto – these look good; thanks for making the changes.
 
One suggested change- slide 3 - “Deemed in compliance” circumvent WQS – I 
believe there should be an “s” on circumvent.
 
See you tomorrow morning.
 
Greg
 
 
From: KISHIDA Koto  
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 7:30 PM 
To: FOSTER Eugene P; ALDRICH Greg 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: EQC presentation 
 
Gene and Greg  
 
After talking to Maggie, I made some changes. 
 
I removed 
the rulemaking process slide (redundant and not necessary)
the EQC alternative slide (we don't want them to think of them as alternatives, as 
taking those actions would lead them to uncharted territory)
 
If you have questions or comments, please let me know. 
Thanks!
Koto


From: KISHIDA Koto 
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 3:15 PM 
To: FOSTER Eugene P; ALDRICH Greg 
Subject: RM-NPS: EQC presentation 


Hi Gene and Greg 
 
I met with Maggie and she gave me a few suggestions for the presentation.  I am 
off to an appointment but will work on editing the presentation and send it to you 



mailto:/O=DEQ/OU=DEQHQ/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=GALDRIC

mailto:/O=DEQ/OU=DEQHQ/cn=Recipients/cn=KKISHIDA

mailto:/O=DEQ/OU=DEQHQ/cn=Recipients/cn=GFOSTER





this evening.  
 
Thanks,
Koto
 








From: FOSTER Eugene P
To: KISHIDA Koto; ALDRICH Greg; 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: EQC presentation 
Date: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 9:24:24 PM


Hi Koto 
no comments from me.  when final you will get a copy to Stephanie and have a 
copy on a jump drive for taking to the EQC meeting?
cheers
Gene
 


From: KISHIDA Koto 
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 7:29 PM 
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
 



mailto:/O=DEQ/OU=DEQHQ/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=GFOSTER
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From: KISHIDA Koto
To: FOSTER Eugene P; ALDRICH Greg; 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: EQC presentation 
Date: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 7:29:46 PM
Attachments: Nonpoint Source 2013 EQC PPT 4.pptx 


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
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Thank you Chair Blossor and members of the Commission 





For the record my name is Koto Kishida. I work in the Nonpoint Source Program in the Water Quality Division. 





DEQ proposes corrections and clarifications to Oregon’s NPS regulations. 
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Introduction


Presentation will cover:


Background 


Proposed rules


Key Issues


Advisory Committee comments


Public review comments


Action Alternatives
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We’ll make our final recommendation. 
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Background


Temperature Water Quality Standards litigation


“Deemed in compliance” circumvent WQS


Court ruling: EPA has responsibility to review


Stipulated Order: DEQ agreed to propose rule amendment to EQC in June, 2013
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DEQ included NPS provisions to clarify how NPS programs comply with WQS. 


NWEA sued EPA for approving Oregon’s temperature standards. 


As part of the suit, NWEA raised concerns that these provisions circumvent the WQS. 


Judge agreed, and issued a decision that requires EPA to review and formally approve or reject those provisions.


There is no precedence or guidance for EPA’s review of rules governing NPS. 


It would be difficult to predict what EPA’s findings would be, or the results of those findings. 


After discussing, DEQ agreed to propose these rule amendments to the Commission. 


DEQ also entered a side agreement with NWEA to remove one additional NPS provision to prevent EPA to do a formal review. 
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
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As I said before, DEQ proposes to remove NPS provisions, that are included in Div 41, water quality standards. 


Details of the rule amendments are in the staff report (on page 1, and the rule amendments are in Attachment A, pages 14 through 27). 





The NPS provisions are in several parts of the water quality standards. 


the Statewide narrative criteria, 


temperature rule, and 


Other implementation of water quality criteria. 





The proposed amendment would remove 


the description of how logging and forest management activities are subject to WQS 


how NPS other than forestry and agriculture with temperature management plans are considered in compliance with the temperature rule. 





These amendments do not result in significant changes because there are state statutes that cover state and private lands. 





There may be some changes in a way federal land management agencies would demonstrate compliance with WQS. I will provide more information when I talk about comments we’ve received. 





These amendments do not change the intent of federal and state regulations.  
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








5

























































































































































































We convened a fiscal and economic advisory committee shortly after the stipulated order was issued. We solicited participation from a number of organizations representing various interests. 
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
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The members expressed concerns with the fast pace of the rulemaking, but understood that the stipulated order did not provide much flexibility for DEQ.  


The committee also understood the uncertainties associated with not removing the NPS provisions.  





USFS was concerned that removing the language could cause USFS to spend more resources and time to demonstrate compliance with WQS.  They said if the number of litigations increase, it could impact USFS, other agencies, and the public.  





DEQ considered the comments of the advisory committee and incorporated before finalizing the fiscal analysis. 


6





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
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Oregon Wild (Oregon Natural Resources Council)


	


The rule package was filed to Secretary of State and public notice began on March 20th 


	


Public hearing was held in April, and the public notice ended on April 23





Public notice was filed in March. DEQ received comments from four entities, and noone attended the public hearing.  
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































































































































































































List of comments and DEQ’s responses are on page 10 in the staff report.





Those submitted their comments during public notice supported the proposed rule amendments. 


One commenter disagreed with USFS’s concern that there would be fiscal impact on federal lands as a result of the rulemaking.   





And some comments were not related to the rule. 





example: 


DEQ and EQC should regulate NPSs in a  more meaningful way


Commenter did not agree with DEQ’s characterization of the rulemaking.  
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DEQ Recommendation to EQC


DEQ recommends that the Oregon Environmental Quality Commission: 





	Adopt the proposed PERMANENT rules in Attachment A as part of chapter 340 of the Oregon Administrative Rules . 
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EQC could adopt the proposed rule amendments as recommended by DEQ.  As I mentioned, these amendments do not change the intent of state and federal laws, and eliminate the need for EPA to review NPS provisions.  





DEQ recommends EQC to adopt proposed rule amendments. 





If EQC were to take no action, then EPA would need to take action on these provisions within a few months. There are many uncertainties with this option because there is no precedence or guidance for EPA review of rules governing nonpoint source. 





If EQC were to modify the proposed rule, EPA would likely be required to review any rule revisions that affect water quality standards since this option does not follow the stipulated order. 
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From: KISHIDA Koto
To: FOSTER Eugene P; ALDRICH Greg; 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: EQC presentation 
Date: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 7:29:43 PM
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





7

























































































































































































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
Date: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 3:15:55 PM


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
To: "chung.angela@epa.gov"; 
cc: "gable.kelly@epa.gov"; 
Subject: RM-NPS: Question about EQC action
Date: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 11:12:33 AM


Angela 
 
Hello. I have a question related to EPA review of water quality standards, and 
Jennifer Wigal gave me your name. 
 
I am working on the rulemaking to strike out Nonpoint Source provisions in 
Oregon's Division 41 Water Quality Standards. Our administrator Greg Aldrich 
was wondering if EPA would need to formally review and approve the revised 
Division 41 if EQC decides to take action to remove the NPS provisions.  He 
understands that there would be no NPS provisions to approve or disapprove, 
but wonders if EPA may still need to review Division 41 as a whole. 
 
Our AG thought that EPA would take the position that it doesn't need to review. 
It would be great if you could confirm his read on what EPA would do. 
 
 
Thank you, 
Koto Kishida 
 
Oregon DEQ 
503-229-6381 
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From: KISHIDA Koto
To: WIGAL Jennifer; 
cc: FOSTER Eugene P; 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Question about EQC action
Date: Monday, June 17, 2013 10:26:48 AM


Thanks Jennifer 
 
E-mailing them both sounds like the most efficient way. Could I have their e-mail 
addresses?  
 
Thank you, 
Koto 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: WIGAL Jennifer 
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2013 2:14 PM 
To: KISHIDA Koto 
Cc: FOSTER Eugene P 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Question about EQC action 
 
What Larry & Jane said sounds right to me. They didn't act previously on those 
provisions and I think not acting was the whole objective. 
 
You can contact Angela Chung, who is my counterpart, (206-553-6511), but I 
think she'd probably shuttle the question to the regional attorney (Kelly Gable) to 
confirm.  One idea is to send an e-mail to the both of them to ask. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: KISHIDA Koto 
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2013 11:34 AM 
To: WIGAL Jennifer 
Cc: FOSTER Eugene P 
Subject: FW: RM-NPS: Question about EQC action 
 
Hi Jennifer 
 
Greg was asking if EPA would need to formally review and approve the revised 
Division 41 if EQC decides to take action to remove the NPS provisions.  He 
understands that there would be no NPS provisions to approve or disapprove, 
but wonders if EPA may still need to review Division 41 as a whole. 
 
Larry suspects that EPA would take the position that it doesn't need to review. 
Jane suggested that we may want to check in with EPA. Do you think we need 



mailto:/O=DEQ/OU=DEQHQ/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KKISHIDA

mailto:/O=DEQ/OU=DEQHQ/cn=Recipients/cn=jwigal

mailto:/O=DEQ/OU=DEQHQ/cn=Recipients/cn=GFOSTER





to, and if so, would you let me know EPA contact's information? I don't work 
with the standards people at EPA, so I am not sure who to ask. 
 
Thanks, 
Koto 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Knudsen Larry [mailto:Larry.Knudsen@doj.state.or.us] 
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2013 8:23 AM 
To: HICKMAN Jane; KISHIDA Koto 
Cc: FOSTER Eugene P 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Question about EQC action 
 
I have no additional comments on the draft.  I suspect that EPA would take the 
position that it doesn't need to review Division 41 if the only action is to remove 
provisions that have never been approved by EPA. 
________________________________ 
From: HICKMAN Jane [HICKMAN.Jane@deq.state.or.us] 
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 4:34 PM 
To: KISHIDA Koto; Knudsen Larry 
Cc: FOSTER Eugene P 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Question about EQC action 
 
Slide 3, third note:  “The process would be unique to Oregon.”  I would state 
there is no precedence or guidance for EPA review of rules governing nonpoint 
source, so it would be difficult to predict what EPA’s findings would be and the 
result of those findings. 
 
Slide 4:  First bullet, What is “stipulated order initiating rulemaking”?  Do we 
mean that is when the stipulated order regarding the rulemaking was issued by 
the judge? 
 
Slide 5, last bullet, not clear what “remain consistent with state and federal 
regulations” means. 
 
Slide 11, last bullet, I think “depend” is supposed to be “depending” 
 
Regarding whether EPA must review the rule repeal as a standards change, I will 
defer to Larry on that (though I would think they are supposed to do that).  But 
it might be more germane to ask EPA what its position is on that.   Jane 
 
From: KISHIDA Koto 
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 2:13 PM 
To: HICKMAN Jane; 'Knudsen Larry' 
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Cc: FOSTER Eugene P 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Question about EQC action 
 
Jane and Larry 
 
I met with Gene and Greg and went over the presentation for EQC Meeting next 
week.  Greg asked me to send you two the draft presentation as a heads up for 
the upcoming meeting and also for your review. If you see something in the 
attached presentation that concerns you, please let me know. 
 
Greg also wants to know if EPA would need to formally review and approve the 
revised Division 41 if EQC decides to take action to remove the NPS provisions.  
He understands that there would be no NPS provisions to approve or disapprove, 
but wonders if EPA may still need to review Division 41 as a whole. 
 
Thank you, 
Koto 
 
 
 
 
From: HICKMAN Jane 
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 1:46 PM 
To: 'Knudsen Larry' 
Cc: KISHIDA Koto 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Question about EQC action 
Importance: High 
 
Larry, Koto has prepared a slide for the EQC to list the options available to the 
EQC in considering repeal of the NPS provision, along with the anticipated 
outcome of each option.  I think delaying repeal or holding additional hearings 
would be treated the same as taking no action.  Can you please let me know if 
you have additional or different suggestions for the slide?  Thank you.  Jane 
 
From: KISHIDA Koto 
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 12:48 PM 
To: HICKMAN Jane 
Subject: RM-NPS: Question about EQC action 
 
Hi Jane 
 
Thank you for taking a look. 
 
¤  Adopt proposed rule amendments 
l  No NPS provisions in Division 41 for EPA review ¤  Take no action l  EPA may 
must review NPS provisions in Division 41 and take final action on the rules 







within approximately 95 days of the EQC meeting l  Outcome of the review 
unclear ¤  Delay or Modify proposed rules l  Outcome of the action unclear, d 
Dependsing on timeframe and nature of modification, EPA will likely be required 
to review any rule revisions that affect achievement of water quality standards ¤  
Hold additional hearings l  Outcome of the action unclear, depends on timeframe 
and future EQC action 
 
Koto 
 
*****CONFIDENTIALITY  NOTICE***** 
 
This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise 
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the addressee or it 
appears from the context or otherwise that you have received this e-mail in 
error, please advise me immediately by reply e-mail, keep the contents 
confidential, and immediately delete the message and any attachments from 
your system. 
 
************************************ 








From: WIGAL Jennifer
To: KISHIDA Koto; 
cc: FOSTER Eugene P; 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Question about EQC action
Date: Friday, June 14, 2013 2:13:54 PM


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
Date: Friday, June 14, 2013 11:34:04 AM


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
To: "Knudsen Larry"; 
cc: HICKMAN Jane; FOSTER Eugene P; 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Question about EQC action
Date: Friday, June 14, 2013 11:00:17 AM


Larry 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
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
To: HICKMAN Jane; 
cc: FOSTER Eugene P; 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Question about EQC action
Date: Friday, June 14, 2013 10:59:24 AM


Thank you for your comments, Jane.  I wrote my responses below. 
 
Koto
 
 
 
From: HICKMAN Jane  
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 4:35 PM 
To: KISHIDA Koto; 'Knudsen Larry' 
Cc: FOSTER Eugene P 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Question about EQC action
 
Slide 3, third note:  “The process would be unique to Oregon.”  I would 
state there is no precedence or guidance for EPA review of rules governing 
nonpoint source, so it would be difficult to predict what EPA’s findings 
would be and the result of those findings.
 
                Thank you. I changed the notes.  
 
Slide 4:  First bullet, What is “stipulated order initiating rulemaking”?  Do we 
mean that is when the stipulated order regarding the rulemaking was 
issued by the judge?
 
                OK. I changed the slide to read


¤  Stipulated order issued 
 
I meant that Stipulated order was issued and it directed DEQ to initiate 
rulemaking process.  I have it in the notes. 


 
 
Slide 5, last bullet, not clear what “remain consistent with state and federal 
regulations” means.  
 
                How about something like this? 


¤  Amendments do not change the intent of federal and state regulations
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I can’t say that there are no fiscal or economic impacts but I think I can say 
that the amendments do not cause Div 41 to be inconsistent with federal 
and state regulations (statutes). 
 


 
 
Slide 11, last bullet, I think “depend” is supposed to be “depending”
 
                OK I changed that. 
 
 
 
Regarding whether EPA must review the rule repeal as a standards change, I 
will defer to Larry on that (though I would think they are supposed to do 
that).  But it might be more germane to ask EPA what its position is on that. 
  Jane 
 
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
week.  Greg asked me to send you two the draft presentation as a heads up for the 
upcoming meeting and also for your review. If you see something in the attached 
presentation that concerns you, please let me know. 
 
Greg also wants to know if EPA would need to formally review and approve the 
revised Division 41 if EQC decides to take action to remove the NPS provisions.  He 
understands that there would be no NPS provisions to approve or disapprove, but 
wonders if EPA may still need to review Division 41 as a whole.  
 
Thank you,
Koto
 
 
 







 
From: HICKMAN Jane  
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 1:46 PM 
To: 'Knudsen Larry' 
Cc: KISHIDA Koto 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Question about EQC action 
Importance: High
 
Larry, Koto has prepared a slide for the EQC to list the options available to 
the EQC in considering repeal of the NPS provision, along with the 
anticipated outcome of each option.  I think delaying repeal or holding 
additional hearings would be treated the same as taking no action.  Can you 
please let me know if you have additional or different suggestions for the 
slide?  Thank you.  Jane
 
From: KISHIDA Koto  
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 12:48 PM 
To: HICKMAN Jane 
Subject: RM-NPS: Question about EQC action
 
Hi Jane 
 
Thank you for taking a look.  


 
¤  Adopt proposed rule amendments 


l  No NPS provisions in Division 41 for EPA review 
¤  Take no action


l  EPA may must review NPS provisions in Division 41 and take final 
action on the rules within approximately 95 days of the EQC meeting
l  Outcome of the review unclear 


¤  Delay or Modify proposed rules
l  Outcome of the action unclear, d Dependsing on timeframe and 
nature of modification, EPA will likely be required to review any rule 
revisions that affect achievement of water quality standards 


¤  Hold additional hearings
l  Outcome of the action unclear, depends on timeframe and future 
EQC action 


 
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
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Example of EQC presentations 
Date: Thursday, June 13, 2013 2:26:16 PM


Thanks!
Koto
 
From: CALDERA Stephanie  
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 8:20 AM 
To: KISHIDA Koto 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Example of EQC presentations 
 
Hi Koto,
 
The Clean Fuels program, from last December, is probably the best recent example 
– those slides are attached here. Let me know if this helps, and thanks!
- Stephanie
 
From: KISHIDA Koto  
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 4:39 PM 
To: CALDERA Stephanie 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Example of EQC presentations 
 
Thanks, Stephanie!
 
Koto
 
From: CALDERA Stephanie  
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 3:00 PM 
To: KISHIDA Koto 
Cc: VANDEHEY Maggie 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Example of EQC presentations 
 
Hi Koto,
 
I’ll have to look around for some slides, but I can get this to you soon (today or 
early tomorrow morning).
 
Also, the materials are posted with the agenda now (item I): http://www.oregon.
gov/deq/EQC/Pages/EQCAgendas2013/EQCJune2013Agenda.aspx 
 



mailto:/O=DEQ/OU=DEQHQ/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KKISHIDA

mailto:/O=DEQ/OU=DEQHQ/cn=Recipients/cn=sclark

http://www.oregon.gov/deq/EQC/Pages/EQCAgendas2013/EQCJune2013Agenda.aspx

http://www.oregon.gov/deq/EQC/Pages/EQCAgendas2013/EQCJune2013Agenda.aspx





Thanks!
 
From: KISHIDA Koto  
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 12:41 PM 
To: CALDERA Stephanie 
Subject: RM-NPS: Example of EQC presentations 
 
Hi Stephanie 
 
Do you have some samples of EQC presentations where EQC is taking action?  If 
you could direct me to a website, that would be great. I looked around a bit but 
could not find one. 
 
Thank you for your help!
Koto








From: KISHIDA Koto
To: HICKMAN Jane; "Knudsen Larry"; 
cc: FOSTER Eugene P; 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Question about EQC action
Date: Thursday, June 13, 2013 2:13:05 PM
Attachments: Nonpoint Source 2013 EQC PPT 2.pptx 


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


Options for EQC
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
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DEQ included NPS provisions in Division 41 to clarify how NPS programs are implemented, and did not intend them to circumvent WQS. 


Judge issued a decision that requires EPA to review and formally approve or reject those NPS provisions.  


The process will be unique to Oregon and would cause uncertainty to Oregon natural resource agencies and the public. 


After discussion, DEQ agreed to propose deleting portions of Division 41
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Rulemaking Process


Stipulated order initiated rulemaking 


	(January 2013)


Fiscal and economic advisory committee 


	(January 2013)


Rule package filed to Secretary of State 


	(March 2013)


Public hearing and end of public notice 


	(April  2013)


Propose rule adoption to EQC 


	(June 20, 2013) 
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EQC’s options are… 





Adopt proposed rule amendments


Modify proposed rules


Take no action





Will get into details later in the presentation 
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Summary of Proposed Rules


Remove “deemed in compliance” language in nonpoint source provisions of WQS


Private and state agriculture and forestry


Sources other than agriculture and forestry with temperature management plans 


Agriculture and Forestry on federal lands


No significant changes in program implementation is expected for ODA and ODF due to existing statutes


Remain consistent with the intent of federal and state regulations
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As mentioned previously, NPS provisions were included in Div 41 to clarify how NPSs will implement programs to achieve WQS. 


Removing NPS provisions would not cause 


Details of the rule amendments are in the short summary of the staff report on page 1, and the rule amendments are in Attachment A, pages 14 through 27. 
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


General support except USFS


Concern raised by USFS


Takes more to demonstrate compliance 


Potential fiscal impact to public and USFS due to litigation and planning 
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Public Comments


Public notice from March 20 – April 22, 2013


Public hearing on April 16, 2013 – No attendees


Public comments were considered by DEQ before finalizing proposed rules
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Summary of Comments
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Received comments from four entities


Northwest Environmental Advocates


Oregon Association of Clean Water Agencies


Oregon Forest Industries Council


Oregon Wild


All in support of proposed rules, but for different reasons

























































































































































































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































































































































































































List of comments and responses are in the staff report, on page 10. 
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Options for EQC


Adopt proposed rule amendments 


No NPS provisions in Division 41 for EPA review 


Take no action


EPA must review NPS provisions in Division 41 and take final action on the rules within approximately 95 days of the EQC meeting


Modify proposed rules 


Depend on nature of modification, EPA will likely be required to review any rule revisions that affect achievement of water quality standards 
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Questions? 
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


3





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
Date: Thursday, June 13, 2013 8:20:03 AM
Attachments: ItemN.pptx 


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
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Public hearing on August 24, 2012


On public notice from July 20 – August 31, 2012


89 individuals or organizations provided testimony


Approximately 68 were in support and 21 were opposed


Very helpful comments from potential regulated parties


Fuel importers and distributors


Low carbon fuel producers





Summary of Public Notice








Oregon Clean Fuels Program
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			Phase 1


			 Registration


			 Recordkeeping


			 Reporting





Program Overview


			Phase 2


			Declining carbon intensity standards


			 Credits and deficits


			 Deferrals











Oregon Clean Fuels Program
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Key Concerns








Oregon Clean Fuels Program





Would implementing Phase 2 put Oregon businesses at a competitive disadvantage?








Increase in fuel prices








Would delaying Phase 2 undermine Oregon’s energy and climate change strategies?








Consistency with other policies








Market certainty & investment








Delay in benefits








Inadequate infrastructure








Uncertainty about new technology






































			In public notice:


			Implement Phase 1


			 Registration


			 Recordkeeping


			 Reporting





			As currently proposed:


			Retain Phase 1


			 Registration


			 Recordkeeping


			 Reporting





Proposed Rules


			Remove Phase 2





			Adopt & Defer Phase 2


			Declining carbon intensity standards


			 Credits and deficits


			 Deferrals











Oregon Clean Fuels Program
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Other Key Comments


Legal status of California Low Carbon Fuel Standards program


Ability of DEQ to implement the program


Scope of the fiscal and economic analysis


Sunset date of December 31, 2015 in HB 2186


Add propane as an opt-in fuel








Oregon Clean Fuels Program
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Implementation of Phase 1








Oregon Clean Fuels Program
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Registration –


Beginning Jan 1, 2013 but no later than June 30, 2013

















Recordkeeping –


Beginning July 1, 2013








First Report –


For July 1 – Dec 31, 2013 


due April 30, 2014








Begin tracking fuels information


























Summary of fuels information








Identify program participants and fuels












































Legislature


Evaluate Phase 2


Recommendation


Request fee authority


Remove sunset date


Refine fuels assessment


Refine economic analysis


Important Milestones





Technical Assistance


Outreach to industry








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
Subject: Accepted: RM-NPS: Please Hold for EQC dry run 
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From: KISHIDA Koto
To: CALDERA Stephanie; 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Example of EQC presentations 
Date: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 4:38:45 PM


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
cc: VANDEHEY Maggie; 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Example of EQC presentations 
Date: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 2:59:43 PM


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
Date: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 12:47:40 PM


Hi Jane 
 
Thank you for taking a look.  


 
¤  Adopt proposed rule amendments 


l  No NPS provisions in Division 41 for EPA review 
¤  Take no action


l  EPA may review NPS provisions in Division 41
l  Outcome of the review unclear 


¤  Delay or modify proposed rules
l  Outcome of the action unclear, depends on timeframe and nature 
of modification 


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
Date: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 12:40:37 PM


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
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From: VANDEHEY Maggie
To: KISHIDA Koto; 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: links 
Date: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 12:25:58 PM


Thank you!
 
From: KISHIDA Koto  
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 12:23 PM 
To: VANDEHEY Maggie 
Subject: RM-NPS: links 
 
 
Here they are…
 
Koto
 
http://www.deq.state.or.us/wq/standards/review.htm
webpage the document is listed 
 
http://www.deq.state.or.us/wq/standards/docs/NPSrulemakingMinutes.pdf
link to the document 
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From: KISHIDA Koto
To: VANDEHEY Maggie; 
Subject: RM-NPS: links 
Date: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 12:22:59 PM


 
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
cc: KISHIDA Koto; 
Subject: RE: RM: Action Item I
Date: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 10:44:26 AM
Attachments: image001.png 


Hi Maggie,
 
I hope to have these up this afternoon as part of a planned update. Thanks!
 
Koto – Just FYI, this will be up later today and I’ll email you and Maggie when it’s complete.
 
- Stephanie
 
From: VANDEHEY Maggie  
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 10:40 AM 
To: CALDERA Stephanie 
Subject: RM: Action Item I
 
Hi Stephanie,
 
This documents for agenda item I are not on the June agenda. Please let me know when they have been added.
 


 
Thank you
 
Maggie 
X6878
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This document is not yet available

I. Action item: Water Quality Division nonpoint source proposed rules
DEQ staff will propose permanent rules for commission action. The
proposed rules revise language for water quality standards in the nonpoint
source control program.









From: HQ Help Desk
To: Comment-NPS; 
Subject: Password expiring: 06/09/2013 11:20:13   For account: comment-nps
Date: Sunday, June 09, 2013 1:01:15 AM


The password for account: comment-nps is set to expire within 24 hours. 
 
It would be in your best interest to change the password now. 
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
To change your password: 
 
1. On your keyboard, press CTRL+ALT+DELETE. 
 
2. Click Change Password. 
 
3. In Old Password, type your current network password. 
 
4. In New Password and Confirm New Password, type your new network 
password, and then click OK. 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
If you do not change the password now, the password will expire within 
24 hours and you will be forced to change it the next time you log in. 
 
The expiration of the password can cause problems using 
Outlook Web Access (OWA) and Virtual Private Network (VPN). 
 
Once it does expire, you will be prompted to change the password the next 
time you login to your workstation. 
 
Password Policy: http://deq05/intranet/working/policies/020.006-PasswordPolicy.
pdf 
 
Password Rules, Tips and Examples: http://deq05/intranet/working/
policies/020.006-PasswordPolicyProcedure.pdf 
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From: KISHIDA Koto
To: WIGAL Jennifer; 
cc: STURDEVANT Debra; 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Posting relevant documents on the web #2
Date: Thursday, June 06, 2013 3:52:12 PM


I think your previous e-mail counts as approval for this purpose. 
 
Thank you,
Koto
 
From: WIGAL Jennifer  
Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 3:29 PM 
To: KISHIDA Koto 
Cc: STURDEVANT Debra 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Posting relevant documents on the web #2
 
Sounds good. Do you need me to approve anything?
 
From: KISHIDA Koto  
Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 3:13 PM 
To: WIGAL Jennifer 
Cc: STURDEVANT Debra 
Subject: RM-NPS: Posting relevant documents on the web #2
 
Jennifer 
 
I talked to Deb and we decided to submit another request to make changes to 
another standards website. 
 
http://www.deq.state.or.us/wq/standards/review.htm
 
We are going to add “Rules in Progress” heading on the page, and add a link to NPS 
rulemaking information that’s under “Rules Registry” page. 
 
http://www.deq.state.or.us/regulations/proposedrules.htm
 
 
Thanks, 
Koto
 
From: WIGAL Jennifer  
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Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 2:40 PM 
To: KISHIDA Koto 
Cc: FOSTER Eugene P; HICKMAN Jane; STURDEVANT Debra 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Posting relevant documents on the web
 
Koto,
I checked in with Jane and Deb on how we’ve been handling the stuff on the web 
and it sounds like your proposal is consistent with that, so go ahead.
 
From: KISHIDA Koto  
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 12:19 PM 
To: WIGAL Jennifer 
Cc: FOSTER Eugene P 
Subject: RM-NPS: Posting relevant documents on the web
 
 
Jennifer 
 
I just realized that there is a website for temperature standard that we’ve posted 
litigation related documents.  Should we add the stipulated order and agreement 
on the Water Temperature Standard page?  I’ve attached the link below. 
http://www.deq.state.or.us/wq/standards/temperature.htm
 
There are existing sections that I could request to add documents, and I’ve listed 
them below. If you think I should do it, I’ll work on that and send the links to 
Stephanie Caldera.  
 
 
 
Federal Court Opinions and Orders 
(Stipulated order) 
 
And 
 
Related documents
(Agreement)  
 
Thanks, 
Koto



http://www.deq.state.or.us/wq/standards/temperature.htm






From: WIGAL Jennifer
To: KISHIDA Koto; 
cc: STURDEVANT Debra; 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Posting relevant documents on the web #2
Date: Thursday, June 06, 2013 3:29:27 PM


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
To: FOSTER Eugene P; 
Subject: FW: RM-NPS: Posting relevant documents on the web #2
Date: Thursday, June 06, 2013 3:13:55 PM


FYI
 
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
Date: Thursday, June 06, 2013 3:13:25 PM


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
Subject: RE: NPS    Agreement NWEA-DEQ re: repeal of certain NPS provisions
Date: Thursday, June 06, 2013 10:54:18 AM


This is great – thanks!
 
They are posted as attachments to the staff report, but it’s always nice to have a 
more permanent/normal home for them online.
 
Thanks again,
Stephanie
 
From: KISHIDA Koto  
Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 10:50 AM 
To: CALDERA Stephanie 
Subject: RM:NPS Agreement NWEA-DEQ re: repeal of certain NPS provisions
 
You’re welcome. 
 
By the way, I am in the process of getting these documents on the Temperature 
Standard page.  It turns out we probably should have posted them on the site all 
along but we finally figured out that we should. Since I am working on a 
rulemaking related to standards but not in the standards section, I often end up 
missing these details… 
 
http://www.deq.state.or.us/wq/standards/temperature.htm
 
In any case, I requested to post the documents in the next two days. Hopefully 
they’ll be accessible on the web by Monday.  
 
Koto
 
 
From: CALDERA Stephanie  
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 2:01 PM 
To: KISHIDA Koto 
Subject: RE: Side Agreement NWEA-DEQ re: repeal of certain NPS provisions
 
Thanks, Koto!
 
From: KISHIDA Koto  
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Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 9:26 AM 
To: CALDERA Stephanie 
Subject: Side Agreement NWEA-DEQ re: repeal of certain NPS provisions
 
Stephanie 
 
Here is the agreement.  
 
Koto








From: KISHIDA Koto
To: WIGAL Jennifer; 
cc: FOSTER Eugene P; HICKMAN Jane; 


STURDEVANT Debra; 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Posting relevant documents on the web
Date: Thursday, June 06, 2013 10:51:15 AM


Thanks Jennifer. I submitted the form, so hopefully they’ll be posted on the 
website by Monday. 
 
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
Subject: RM:NPS    Agreement NWEA-DEQ re: repeal of certain NPS provisions
Date: Thursday, June 06, 2013 10:50:15 AM


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
Date: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 2:40:19 PM


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
Date: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 12:18:42 PM


 
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
Date: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 9:25:35 AM
Attachments: 20130221082318848.pdf 


Stephanie 
 
Here is the agreement.  
 
Koto
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From: KISHIDA Koto
To: CALDERA Stephanie; 
Subject: RM:NPS NWEA/1876/Stip Order on NonPnt Source & Endangered Species Act
Date: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 9:24:32 AM
Attachments: JUSTICE-#3906424-v1-


NWEA_1876_Stip_Order_on_NonPnt_Source_&_Endangered_Species_Act.
PDF 


Stephanie 
 
Here is the stipulated order.   I will send you the agreement in a minute. 
 
Koto
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From: FOSTER Eugene P
To: KISHIDA Koto; 
Subject: FW: EQC: Nonpoint staff report - ready for final version?
Date: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 4:47:11 PM


can  you send to Stephanie? 
thanks 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: CALDERA Stephanie 
Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 4:15 PM 
To: FOSTER Eugene P 
Subject: RE: EQC: Nonpoint staff report - ready for final version? 
 
Also - since we don't have the stipulated order and agreement posted online (as 
far as I can find), can you send them to me? I want to make sure the 
commission can access them, so I'll do them as attachments to the staff report. 
 
Thanks! 
- Stephanie 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: FOSTER Eugene P 
Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 3:55 PM 
To: KISHIDA Koto 
Cc: CALDERA Stephanie 
Subject: RE: EQC: Nonpoint staff report - ready for final version? 
 
Koto 
I don't think I have it checked out, can you look into this? 
thanks 
Gene 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: CALDERA Stephanie 
Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 3:19 PM 
To: FOSTER Eugene P 
Cc: KISHIDA Koto 
Subject: RE: EQC: Nonpoint staff report - ready for final version? 
Importance: High 
 
I am ready to pull your edits but the document says it's locked/open by someone 
else - if you have it open, please save and close out so I can grab the file. 
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Thanks! 
- Stephanie 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: FOSTER Eugene P 
Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 10:44 AM 
To: CALDERA Stephanie 
Cc: KISHIDA Koto 
Subject: RE: EQC: Nonpoint staff report - ready for final version? 
 
Hi Stephanie 
I agree with Koto's comments, what are next steps/ thanks Gene 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: CALDERA Stephanie 
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 1:43 PM 
To: FOSTER Eugene P 
Subject: EQC: Nonpoint staff report - ready for final version? 
 
Hi Gene, 
 
I am working to finalize materials and wanted to check back about item I, the 
nonpoint rules. Have you had a chance to review the comments? When you're 
done, I am ready to integrate the feedback from Koto and get the document 
final and out the door with the rest of the reports. Ideally, I can get that in and 
working today. 
 
If you haven't reviewed it, please let me know - we can put a placeholder note 
on the posted documents and update it later this week. 
 
Thanks! 
- Stephanie 
 
Stephanie Caldera 
Policy analyst 
Oregon DEQ 
811 SW 6th Ave. 
Portland, OR 97204 
email: Caldera.Stephanie@deq.state.or.us 
phone: 503-229-5301 
fax: 503-229-6762 
 








From: CALDERA Stephanie
To: FOSTER Eugene P; KISHIDA Koto; 
Subject: RE: EQC: Nonpoint staff report - ready for final version?
Date: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 3:58:39 PM


Update: I was able to save a version, we're all set! 
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
cc: CALDERA Stephanie; 
Subject: RE: EQC: Nonpoint staff report - ready for final version?
Date: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 3:54:51 PM


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
Date: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 3:44:27 PM


No worries - I'll see if Gene had it open and we'll go from there. 
 
Thanks! 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: KISHIDA Koto 
Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 3:44 PM 
To: CALDERA Stephanie 
Subject: RE: EQC: Nonpoint staff report - ready for final version? 
 
Stephanie 
 
I am working from home and don't think I left the document open. If I did... my 
sincere apologies.  
 
Koto 
 
 
________________________________________ 
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
Date: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 3:19:15 PM


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
Date: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 10:44:41 AM


Great! 
 
I'll pull the document and align the comments/edits, then we're all set and final! 
 
I will prep the final document, get it uploaded and printed and added to the 
commission agenda and materials. That should happen today. 
 
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
Date: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 10:43:49 AM


Hi Stephanie 
I agree with Koto's comments, what are next steps/ 
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
To: (All DEQ) Executive Management Team; WHITMAN Richard M * GOV; 


DRUBACK Lissa; Greg Wallinger; "Spencer Ehrman"; BARROWS Bob; 
"MORGENSTERN Karl"; Chris Bailey; "Ken Williamson"; Bob Baumgartner; 
Tom Penpraze; Ron Thames; Michelle Cahill; "ACWA"; FOSTER Eugene P; 
KISHIDA Koto; Gaines, Lisa; 


cc: [All DEQ] EMT Support Team; 
Subject: EQC: Agenda and materials posted, internal agenda attached
Date: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 10:32:00 AM
Attachments: EQCinternalJuneAgenda.docx 


Hello, all. 
 
The materials for the June 19-20, 2013, EQC meeting are now posted and 
available online. Several items need to be updated, but the links are live and 
ready to be distributed. Notification has been sent to the commission, and will go 
out broadly to GovDelivery subscribers after this email. 
 
Agenda page: http://www.oregon.gov/deq/EQC/Pages/EQCAgendas2013/
EQCJune2013Agenda.aspx 
 
I have attached the internal agenda for your use and planning purposes. Please 
let me know if you have any questions, and thanks! 
- Stephanie 
 
Stephanie Caldera 
Policy analyst 
Oregon DEQ 
811 SW 6th Ave. 
Portland, OR 97204 
email: Caldera.Stephanie@deq.state.or.us 
phone: 503-229-5301 
fax: 503-229-6762 
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Internal EQC meeting agenda: Aug. 23-24, 2012


DEQ headquarters, room EQC-A


Internal EQC agenda: June 19-20, 2013


Corvallis





Wednesday, June 19 – Regular meeting, tour and evening town hall 


Meeting: Holiday Inn Express on the River: 781 NE 2nd Street, Corvallis


Tour: Talking Water Gardens, Albany (carpools provided)





			


Time


			Item


			Topic


			Presenter(s)


			Background 





			9:30 a.m.


30 min


			


			


			


			Coffee and pre-meeting snacks provided for commissioners as they arrive 





			10 a.m.


5 min


			A


			Meeting minutes for March 20-21, 2013, EQC regular meeting


			


			Commissioners will review and approve, as presented or with amendments, the March 20-21, 2013, meeting minutes





			10:05


60 min


			B


			Informational item: Portland City Club air quality report and recommendations


			Greg Wallinger and Spencer Ehrman, City Club of Portland


			The City Club of Portland will present its spring 2013 report, with specific recommendations, regarding air quality in the Portland metro area. DEQ staff will be present to answer questions and provide program information as needed.





			11:05


15 min


			C


			Informational item: Umatilla Depot update


			Lissa Druback


			DEQ staff will present an update regarding activities at the Umatilla Depot and demilitarization facility.





			11:20


25 min


			D


			Action item: Temporary rules for Umatilla Depot – F Listing of Demilitarization Residue


			Lissa Druback


			The proposed temporary rules would allow the Umatilla Depot to process certain demolition-related materials more efficiently without increased risk of contamination to the environment.





			11:45


30 min


			E


			Informational item: Conversion technology rules


			Wendy Wiles and Bob Barrows


			DEQ plans to propose final rules for commission action in August 2013.These rules will govern conversion technologies, an emerging waste management approach, and DEQ has engaged many stakeholders to develop a fair regulatory solution. 





			12:15 p.m.


60 min


			


			Lunch 


			


			





			1:15


75 min


			F


			Informational item: Innovations in water quality and wastewater treatment systems


			Karl Morgenstern (Eugene Water and Electric Board), Chris Bailey (City of Albany), 


Ken Williamson and Bob Baumgartner (Clean Water Services), Tom Penpraze (City of Corvallis), Ron Thames (Roseburg Urban Sanitary Authority), Michelle Cahill (City of Eugene) and Janet Gillaspie (Association of Clean Water Agencies)





			A panel of municipal and public agencies will present their innovative approaches to water quality protection and wastewater treatment in Oregon.





			2:30


30 min


			


			Travel time


			


			Carpools leave for Albany





			3


90 min





			G


			Tour: Albany-Millersburg Talking Waters project 


			City of Albany staff


			Commissioners and guests will attend a tour of and informational presentation about the Albany-Millersburg natural treatment wastewater system.





			4:30


60 min


			


			Travel time and downtime


			


			Carpools return to hotel





			5:30 p.m.


60 min


			-


			Meet-and-greet with local officials


			


			Discussion time with the commission, not a formal public comment.





			6:30 p.m.


			


			Done for evening, transitional and travel time for those attending dinner


			


			Dinner: Terminus (603 NW 2nd – 5 minute walk)











· 7 p.m. – Social, self-pay, optional dinner for staff and commission (Terminus – reservation for 15)





















































Thursday, June 20 – Regular meeting


Meeting: LaSells Stewart Center, OSU campus: 875 SW 26th Street, Corvallis





			Time


			Item


			Topic


			Presenter(s)


			Background 





			8 a.m.


30 min


			


			


			


			Pre-meeting coffee and breakfast array for commissioners 





			8:30 a.m.


60 min


			H


			Public forum


			


			With telephone conference lines at several DEQ offices (TBD)





			9:30


45 min


			I


			Action item: Water Quality Division nonpoint source proposed rules


			Greg Aldrich, Gene Foster and Koto Kishida


			Proposed permanent rules for DEQ’s nonpoint source control program





			10:15


15 min


			


			Break


			


			





			10:30


60 min


			J


			Informational item: Institute for Natural Resources


			Dr. Lisa Gaines, director of the Institute for Natural Resources


			Dr. Gaines and staff will present an overview of INR’s science work, which supports DEQ and many other state and local agencies





			-


-


			K


			This item was removed from the agenda


			-


			





			11:30


45 min


			M


			Informational item: Budget and legislative updates


			Dick Pedersen


			Director Pedersen will present updates about federal, state and agency budget and legislative matters





			12:15 p.m.


90 min





			


			Lunch and executive session


			


			Executive session - Meeting with Oregon Department of Justice: Current and pending litigation updates





			1:45


15 min


			L


			Commission recognition


			Dick Pedersen and Joni Hammond


			Recognition of service: Chair Blosser’s last meeting





			2


60 min


			N


			Informational item: Director’s report


			Dick Pedersen


			Director Pedersen will present updates about federal, state and agency activities of interest to the commission





			-


-


			O


			This item was removed from the agenda


			-


			





			3


15 min


			P


			Informational item: Commissioner reports


			All


			Commissioners will present updates about their activities of interest to the commission





			3:15 p.m.


			


			Adjourn


			


			











UPDATED 8/21/12 - Contact: Stephanie Caldera: 503-229-5301


UPDATED 6/3/13 - Contact: Stephanie Caldera: 503-229-5301










From: HQ Help Desk
To: Comment-NPS; 
Subject: Password expiring: 06/09/2013 11:20:13   For account: comment-nps
Date: Monday, June 03, 2013 1:01:12 AM


The password for account: comment-nps is set to expire in approximately seven 
days. 
 
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
 
If you do not change the password now, you will receive one 
more password expiration email when there is one day left 
before your password expires. 
 
The expiration of the account password can cause problems using 
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
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Please Hold for EQC dry run 
Date: Sunday, June 02, 2013 12:00:11 PM


Greg was not able to meet on Tuesday, so we had to reschedule.  


From: FOSTER Eugene P 
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 2:01 PM 
To: KISHIDA Koto 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Please Hold for EQC dry run  
 
Hi Koto
 
we are going to ER on Monday, the dry run was scheduled for Tuesday, was 
there a conflict?
 
-----Original Appointment----- 
From: KISHIDA Koto  
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 11:34 AM 
To: ALDRICH Greg; FOSTER Eugene P; TAYLOR Claudia 
Subject: RM-NPS: Please Hold for EQC dry run  
When: Thursday, June 13, 2013 8:30 AM-9:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & 
Canada). 
Where: Greg's office? 
 
 
 
 
 
Greg 
 
Gene and I will be meeting with ER staff on 6/10, so we need to change the 
meeting date for EQC dry run.  I hope this works for you. 
 
 
Koto
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Greg and Gene 
 
I’d like to set up a dry run for the EQC meeting. Is half an hour enough?  If full hour 
is needed we can try for Tuesday 6/11 from 1pm to 2pm. 
 
Let me know. Thanks,
Koto
 
 








From: FOSTER Eugene P
To: KISHIDA Koto; 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Please Hold for EQC dry run 
Date: Friday, May 31, 2013 2:01:49 PM


Hi Koto


we are going to ER on Monday, the dry run was scheduled for Tuesday, was there 
a conflict?


-----Original Appointment----- 
From: KISHIDA Koto 
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 11:34 AM 
To: ALDRICH Greg; FOSTER Eugene P; TAYLOR Claudia 
Subject: RM-NPS: Please Hold for EQC dry run 
When: Thursday, June 13, 2013 8:30 AM-9:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US 
& Canada). 
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


 


I’d like to set up a dry run for the EQC meeting. Is half an hour enough?  If full 
hour is needed we can try for Tuesday 6/11 from 1pm to 2pm. 


 







Let me know. Thanks,


Koto


 








From: KISHIDA Koto
To: ALDRICH Greg; FOSTER Eugene P; 


TAYLOR Claudia; 
Subject: RM-NPS: Please Hold for EQC dry run 


When: Thursday, June 13, 2013 8:30 AM-9:00 AM. (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada) 
Where: Greg's office?   
 
*~*~*~*~*~*~*~*~*~* 
 
 
 
  
Greg  
  
Gene and I will be meeting with ER staff on 6/10, so we need to change the meeting date for EQC dry 
run.  I hope this works for you.  
  
  
Koto 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
Greg and Gene  
  
I’d like to set up a dry run for the EQC meeting. Is half an hour enough?  If full hour is needed we can 
try for Tuesday 6/11 from 1pm to 2pm.  
  
Let me know. Thanks, 
Koto 
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From: ALDRICH Greg
To: KISHIDA Koto; 
Subject: Automatic reply: RM-NPS: Please Hold for EQC dry run 
Date: Friday, May 31, 2013 11:33:33 AM


I will be out of the office for meetings on May 30 & 31 and June 3 & 4.  I will have 
limited access to email.  If you need immediate assistance call me on my cell phone 
at 971.563.3883 or contact Jennifer Wigal at 503.229.5323.
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From: KISHIDA Koto
To: ALDRICH Greg; FOSTER Eugene P; 


TAYLOR Claudia; 
Subject: RM-NPS: Please Hold for EQC dry run 


When: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 8:30 AM-9:00 AM. (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada) 
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
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From: TAYLOR Claudia
To: KISHIDA Koto; 
Subject: RE: I need to reschedule the RM:NPS meeting 
Date: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 1:43:56 PM


I went ahead and put it @ 8:30.
Thank you for letting this be changed.
 
Claudia Taylor
WQ Executive Support 
for Greg Aldrich WQ Administrator
(503) 229-6484
 
From: KISHIDA Koto  
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 1:42 PM 
To: TAYLOR Claudia 
Subject: RE: I need to reschedule the RM:NPS meeting 
 
Hi Claudia 
 
Either works for me. Thank you!
 
Koto
 
From: TAYLOR Claudia  
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 4:04 PM 
To: KISHIDA Koto 
Subject: RE: I need to reschedule the RM:NPS meeting 
 
Want it 8 or 8:30? On the 13th.
 
Claudia Taylor
WQ Executive Support 
for Greg Aldrich WQ Administrator
(503) 229-6484
 
From: ALDRICH Greg  
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 1:55 PM 
To: FOSTER Eugene P; TAYLOR Claudia; KISHIDA Koto 
Subject: RE: I need to reschedule the RM:NPS meeting 
 
I can make it work.
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Koto – thanks for being flexible!
 
Greg
 
From: FOSTER Eugene P  
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 1:51 PM 
To: TAYLOR Claudia; KISHIDA Koto 
Cc: ALDRICH Greg 
Subject: RE: I need to reschedule the RM:NPS meeting 
 
if its ok with Greg it is ok with Koto and me
 
this is a practice presentation for the EQC meeting the following week
 
From: TAYLOR Claudia  
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 1:49 PM 
To: KISHIDA Koto 
Cc: FOSTER Eugene P; ALDRICH Greg 
Subject: RE: I need to reschedule the RM:NPS meeting 
 
Is it ok to have this meeting on the 13th and have Koto come in early?
 
(I didn’t realize her work schedule was different)
 
Claudia Taylor
WQ Executive Support 
for Greg Aldrich WQ Administrator
(503) 229-6484
 
From: KISHIDA Koto  
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 12:45 PM 
To: TAYLOR Claudia 
Cc: FOSTER Eugene P 
Subject: RE: I need to reschedule the RM:NPS meeting 
 
Hi Claudia 
 
I was told that I need to have the dry run about two weeks before the EQC 
presentation by the rules coordinator. If Gene and Greg are ok with having the dry 
run on the 13th, I’ll arrange it so that I can come into work early on that day. 







 
Let me know. 
 
Thank you,
Koto
 
From: TAYLOR Claudia  
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 11:35 AM 
To: KISHIDA Koto 
Subject: I need to reschedule the RM:NPS meeting 
 
How about 8 or 8:30 on the 13th?
 
Claudia Taylor
WQ Executive Support 
for Greg Aldrich WQ Administrator
(503) 229-6484
 








From: KISHIDA Koto
To: TAYLOR Claudia; 
Subject: RE: I need to reschedule the RM:NPS meeting 
Date: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 1:42:03 PM


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
To: EBERSOLE Gerald; CURTIS Andrea; FINNERAN Brian; CAPP Carrie Ann; NORDBERG Dave; 


WIND Cory Ann; INAHARA Jill; BARROWS Bob; LEBRUN Dave; KISHIDA Koto; 
CLIPPER Chris; STURDEVANT Debra; CALVERT Paula; ROOT Jenny; ROICK Tom; 
FOREMAN Katie; 


cc: CALDERA Stephanie; 
Subject: RM- Monthly Report
Date: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 9:07:29 AM


Hi,
 
I wasn’t around to remind you to complete your rulemaking status for April. Now that 
I’m back, would you please report rulemaking activity for both April and May, if you 
have not yet reported? 
 


Reporting month: 2013-04 to report April activities and 2013-05 to 
report May activities
Due date:                 Monday, June 3, 2013. 


 
 


þ  Please complete a Monthly Reporting Form for each of your rule proposals on 
the rulemaking SharePoint. This is a required report regardless of the reporting 
month’s activity or activity planned in the upcoming month.  


 
þ  Check out what you’ve reported and please show your manager how to check 
the status. There are other views and you can create your own. 


 


PURPOSE        The EQC asked for a monthly rulemaking status report. Information 
gathered through the form will help develop that report. Reports will be finalized 
during the first week of the month. In addition to being sent to the EQC, the report will 
reside on the Rulemaking SharePoint where it is available to the team, your 
management and EMT. BACKGROUND: Completing this form also triggers other actions 
such as:
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•         Scheduling training for next steps in your rulemaking process


•         Populating your SharePoint folders with blank documents for the next 
process step. For example, when the monthly report indicates start 
rulemaking activities will happen in the upcoming month, the SCHEDULE-1.00 
will be placed in the 1-Planning folder.


•         Developing measures that may become part of our Outcome Based 
Management system.


 
 
Thank you.
 
Maggie
X6878


 








From: TAYLOR Claudia
To: KISHIDA Koto; 
Subject: RE: I need to reschedule the RM:NPS meeting 
Date: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 4:03:37 PM


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
To: FOSTER Eugene P; TAYLOR Claudia; 


KISHIDA Koto; 
Subject: RE: I need to reschedule the RM:NPS meeting 
Date: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 1:54:41 PM


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
To: TAYLOR Claudia; KISHIDA Koto; 
cc: ALDRICH Greg; 
Subject: RE: I need to reschedule the RM:NPS meeting 
Date: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 1:51:09 PM


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
cc: FOSTER Eugene P; ALDRICH Greg; 
Subject: RE: I need to reschedule the RM:NPS meeting 
Date: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 1:48:41 PM


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
Date: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 12:45:18 PM


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
Date: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 11:35:14 AM


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


When: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 1:00 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Greg's office?   
 
Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments. 
 
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


When: Monday, June 10, 2013 1:00 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
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
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Draft EQC Staff Report for your review 
Date: Monday, May 13, 2013 2:31:24 PM


Hi Stephanie 
 
That should work. Thanks for asking!
 
Koto
 
From: CALDERA Stephanie  
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2013 2:41 PM 
To: KISHIDA Koto 
Cc: FOSTER Eugene P 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Draft EQC Staff Report for your review 
 
Thanks, Koto!
 
I will begin work on the report and materials next week and you can expect to hear 
back with any questions or revisions by May 22 (give or take). We intend to mail 
out the commissioners’ materials on May 30.
 
Also, Gene let me know he has a schedule conflict with the proposed time (6/19, 
near noon) so I will be evaluating other times earlier on 6/19 or moving you to 
6/20. Does that work for you?
 
Thanks!
- Stephanie
 
From: KISHIDA Koto  
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2013 2:04 PM 
To: CALDERA Stephanie 
Cc: FOSTER Eugene P 
Subject: RM-NPS: Draft EQC Staff Report for your review 
 
 
 
Hi Stephanie
 
Draft EQC staff report for NPS rulemaking is ready for your review.  It has been 
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reviewed by WQ (Greg, Chris Clipper, Deb Sturdevant, etc.) and you can consider 
this our final draft.     
 


http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/wq/nps/docs/6-EQC%20Preparation/
STAFF.RPT.6.2.docx 


 
Thank you for taking a look and coordinating review with OCO. Please let me know 
if you have any questions.  
Koto
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From: CALDERA Stephanie
To: KISHIDA Koto; 
cc: FOSTER Eugene P; 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Draft EQC Staff Report for your review 
Date: Friday, May 10, 2013 2:40:59 PM


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
Date: Friday, May 10, 2013 2:04:06 PM


 
 
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
Subject: Re: RM-NPS: Draft EQC Staff Report for your review
Date: Thursday, May 09, 2013 7:10:48 AM


Thanks. I have no comments. Looks very good. 
 
Gka 
 
Greg Aldrich  
Oregon DEQ  
971.563.3883 (cell) 
  
From: KISHIDA Koto  
Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2013 04:02 PM 
To: FOSTER Eugene P; ALDRICH Greg  
Cc: CLIPPER Chris  
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Draft EQC Staff Report for your review  
  
Greg 
 
I checked with Chris (our rules coordinator) about the document, and he 
confirmed that it is the staff report.  
 
We can double check with Stephanie tomorrow, but I think it’s safe to assume that 
I used the correct template for the staff report. 
 
Thanks,
Koto
 
From: KISHIDA Koto  
Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2013 3:35 PM 
To: FOSTER Eugene P; ALDRICH Greg 
Subject: RM-NPS: Draft EQC Staff Report for your review 
 
Hi Greg 
 
Draft EQC staff report for NPS rulemaking is ready for your review.  Gene is going 
to talk to you about it during 1 on 1 tomorrow morning.  I printed out a hard copy 
for you, so please feel free to mark it up or if you prefer, use the link below to 
access the document on SharePoint.  
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http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/wq/nps/docs/6-EQC%20Preparation/
STAFF.RPT.6.2.docx 


 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
Koto
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From: KISHIDA Koto
To: FOSTER Eugene P; ALDRICH Greg; 
cc: CLIPPER Chris; 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Draft EQC Staff Report for your review 
Date: Wednesday, May 08, 2013 4:02:26 PM


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
Date: Wednesday, May 08, 2013 3:34:38 PM


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
To: STURDEVANT Debra; 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Draft EQC Report Review 
Date: Wednesday, May 08, 2013 11:49:41 AM


Thank you, Debra
 
Koto
 
From: STURDEVANT Debra  
Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2013 11:11 AM 
To: KISHIDA Koto; MATZKE Andrea; FOSTER Eugene P 
Cc: CLIPPER Chris 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Draft EQC Report Review 
 
Koto,  I looked over the staff report quickly.  My only comments are:
1.  in the short recommendation section at the top, that we recommend that the 
EQC adopt these rule amendments, rather than rules.  
2.  that it be clearly stated in the report that the withdrawal of these rules does not 
change the way ag and forest land management activities are regulated to meet 
water quality standards or the relationship between DEQ, ODA and ODF, which is 
partially specified in state statute.  (SB1010 and SB 1225)
 
Thanks Koto, and good luck.
 
Debra
 
Debra Sturdevant
Oregon DEQ
503-229-6691
sturdevant.debra@deq.state.or.us
 
From: KISHIDA Koto  
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 2:50 PM 
To: MATZKE Andrea; STURDEVANT Debra; FOSTER Eugene P 
Cc: CLIPPER Chris 
Subject: RM-NPS: Draft EQC Report Review 
 
Deb, Gene, Andrea, and Chris 
 
I’ve drafted the EQC Report for NPS rulemaking and the link to the document is 
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attached below. Please review and provide comments to me by COB 5/7 if 
possible. My apologies as usual for the short turnaround. I am supposed to provide 
the final draft to Stephanie on 5/10, so I am trying to fit a couple of rounds of 
review in a few days.  
 
Thank you for your help - Please let me know if you have questions or if you are 
unable to review the document. 
 
Koto
 
 
 
http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/wq/nps/docs/6-EQC%20Preparation/STAFF.
RPT.6.1.docx
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From: STURDEVANT Debra
To: KISHIDA Koto; MATZKE Andrea; 


FOSTER Eugene P; 
cc: CLIPPER Chris; 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Draft EQC Report Review 
Date: Wednesday, May 08, 2013 11:11:30 AM


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
 
 



http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/wq/nps/docs/6-EQC%20Preparation/STAFF.RPT.6.1.docx

http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/wq/nps/docs/6-EQC%20Preparation/STAFF.RPT.6.1.docx






From: CLIPPER Chris
To: KISHIDA Koto; 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Draft EQC Report Review 
Date: Tuesday, May 07, 2013 6:38:31 PM


I completed a review; document is checked-in on sharepoint. 
 
Thanks. 
 
Christopher Clipper
Water Quality Permit Program Analyst
Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality
811 SW 6th Avenue | Portland, OR 97204
T: 503-229-5656 | clipper.chris@deq.state.or.us
 
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
To: MATZKE Andrea; 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Draft EQC Report Review 
Date: Monday, May 06, 2013 1:41:29 PM


Hi Andrea
 
I pulled a lot of information from the notice for the first half of the report.  I can 
tell you more about it…  
 
Thanks for catching the typo!
Koto
 
 
From: MATZKE Andrea  
Sent: Monday, May 06, 2013 7:53 AM 
To: KISHIDA Koto 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Draft EQC Report Review 
 
Hi Koto,
 
I don’t need to review, but I looked at it, since I was curious how the new format 
looked.  Does some of that info automatically get inserted, or did you pull from 
various docs?  Quick typo I saw—it should be Ron Wyden…
 
Andrea
 
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
Date: Monday, May 06, 2013 7:53:30 AM


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
To: MATZKE Andrea; STURDEVANT Debra; 


FOSTER Eugene P; 
cc: CLIPPER Chris; 
Subject: RM-NPS: Draft EQC Report Review 
Date: Friday, May 03, 2013 2:49:53 PM


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
Subject: RM-NPS: Draft presentation for EQC Mtg
Date: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 3:03:41 PM
Attachments: Nonpoint Source 2013 EQC PPT.pptx 


Gene 
 
I updated the slides with comments we received during public comment. I will 
bring a copy for the meeting with Commissioner Johnson.  
 
Koto
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Introduction


Presentation will cover:





Background 


Summary of proposed rules


Rulemaking process 


Advisory Committee


Summary of comments


 Next steps
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Background 


Part of Temperature Water Quality Standards litigation


Plaintiff argued “deemed in compliance” in Nonpoint Source provisions circumvent WQS


Court ruled EPA has responsibility to approve or disapprove provisions of WQS related to Nonpoint Sources 
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Summary of Proposed Rules


4





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


Stipulated order initiated rulemaking (January 2013)





Fiscal and economic advisory committee (January 2013)





Rule package filed to Secretary of State (March 2013)





Public hearing April 16, 2013





End of public review April 22, 2013





Propose rule adoption to EQC June 19, 2013 
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Today’s Meeting 
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Advisory Committee 


ODF, WES, CRITFC, OFIC, OFS, BLM, OFB, USFS, OSWA, AOI, ODA, OCWAP, OCA, NWPP


Concern raised by USFS


Takes more to demonstrate compliance 


Potential fiscal impact to public and USFS due to litigation and planning 
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Public Hearing
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2011


Purpose: take public comments on the proposed rules


Held in Portland – No show


Comments will be considered by DEQ before finalizing proposed rules


The Environmental Quality Commission will be informed, and they may decide to


Adopt all, part, or none of the proposed rules


May postpone adoption, or 


Hold additional public hearings
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
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NWEA


Provisions have the effect of exempting nonpoint sources from complying with WQS


Provisions should never have been a part of WQS


ACWA


Provisions limit applicability of WQS in forestry and agriculture


Provisions should be removed
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Summary of Comments


10








OFIC 


Provisions do not add substance to WQS


Supports removing provisions


USFS concern is not an issue CWA states “federal agencies shall be subject to, and comply with… requirements in the same manner and to the same extent”
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Summary of Comments
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Oregon Wild 


Removal of provisions bring WQS into compliance with CWA


Supports removing provisions


FPA is not adequate especially lack of large woody structure in streams as well as road management
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Next Steps


June 19-20:  EQC Meeting – EQC Action


Adopt proposed rules 


Not adopt proposed rules 


Delay or modify proposed rules


Hold additional hearings
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From: CALDERA Stephanie
To: (All DEQ) Executive Management Team; DRUBACK Lissa; KISHIDA Koto; 


FOSTER Eugene P; WILES Wendy; ROICK Tom; MASON Palmer; ROYS Jim; 
cc: [All DEQ] EMT Support Team; CAMARATA Mary; 
Subject: EQC: Draft internal agenda for June, meeting information
Date: Friday, April 26, 2013 4:22:11 PM


Hi, all. 
 
The June EQC meeting is approaching, and I wanted to make sure you all had 
the preliminary info about the meeting. Please see below for notes related to 
logistics, and the draft agenda (still very much subject to change) is posted on 
the EQC SharePoint site: http://deqsps/groups/eqc/default.aspx 
 
I will be out of the office 4/29-5/9 and will not be in email or voicemail range 
during this time. If there are changes needed, please leave me a message/
voicemail/note and I will attend to them when I am back on Thursday, May 9. 
 
As always, have a fantastic week and I look forward to seeing you when I'm 
back! 
- Stephanie 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: CALDERA Stephanie 
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2013 2:51 PM 
To: BLOSSER Bill; Colleen Johnson; Ed Armstrong, Commissioner; Jane O'Keeffe, 
Vice-chair; KNUDSEN Larry; PEDERSEN Dick; RIDER Morgan 
Subject: EQC: Draft internal agenda for June, meeting information 
 
Hello, commissioners. 
 
I am looking forward to seeing you for the June meeting, and would like to pass 
along a draft internal agenda and additional information for your planning 
purposes. 
 
1. The meeting is June 19 and 20, Wednesday and Thursday, and will be in 
Corvallis. 
2. The meeting on Wednesday, June 19, is currently scheduled to begin about 
10 a.m. This is to allow staff from Portland, and any commissioners who prefer 
to do so, to travel down that morning instead of staying over in Corvallis the 
night before. 
3. The meeting will be held is several locations and we will arrange carpooling 
opportunities closer to the meeting date - some events are within comfortable 
walking distance (10-15 minutes), too. 
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4. I have not yet finalized a room block for the hotel (planned: Holiday Inn 
Express on the river), but will pass along that information as soon as it's 
available. 
5. The meeting is scheduled to end mid-afternoon on Thursday, so most staff 
and some commissioners will have the opportunity to return home that safe 
afternoon. 
6. I intend to send you materials (hard copies as requested, and a link to all 
posted materials) May 30. 
7. Commissioner Johnson is unable to attend this meeting. Chair Blosser, I need 
to file your acknowledgement and approval of this absence at some time prior to 
the meeting date, per state protocol. Please let me know if you have questions. 
 
I will be out of the office 4/29-5/8, and will not have cell or email service during 
that break. Joanie is likely the best contact for any commission matters during 
this time, and I will follow up on all messages when I am back in the office 5/9. 
 
Draft internal agenda: June 19-20, 2013, EQC meeting 
Location: Corvallis (multiple venues) 
 
Wednesday, June 19: Meeting at ODFW office (Adair Village), tour (Albany-
Millersburg)and evening town hall (Library/downtown) 
10 a.m. - Meeting convenes 
- Action item: March 2013 draft meeting minutes 
- Informational item: Umatilla update 
- Action item: Temporary rules for F listing of demilitarization residue 
- Informational item: Conversion technology rules (Land Quality Division) 
- Action item: Nonpoint source rules (Water Quality Division) 
12:15 p.m. - Lunch and executive session 
2-3:30 p.m. - Afternoon tour of Talking Waters (Albany-Millersburg, 15 minutes 
east of ODFW office, carpools arranged) 
4-5:30 - Downtime for staff and commissioners 
5:45 - Evening town hall (Corvallis Library - carpools arranged, 15-minute walk) 
7 p.m. - Town hall done 
7:30 p.m. - Optional social self-pay dinner (Terminus - very close to hotel, 10-
minute walk from library) 
 
Thursday, June 20: Meeting at OSU (LaSells Stewart Conference Center - 15-
minute drive from hotel, carpools arranged) 
8:30 a.m. - Meeting reconvenes 
- Public forum 
- Informational item: Institute for Natural Resources (OSU-based research 
organization) 
- Informational item: OSU Chemical, Biological and Environmental Engineering 
program 







Noon: Lunch and recognition (Chair Blosser's term expires June 30, 2013) 
- Informational item: Budget and legislative updates 
- Informational item: Director's report for June 
- Informational item: Commissioner reports Approximately 3 p.m. - Meeting 
adjourns 
 
Thanks and have a great week, 
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
Subject: RE: EQC June Meeting and NPS Rule Revision
Date: Friday, April 26, 2013 2:32:05 PM


Thanks Stephanie, works for me
have a great weekend
cheers
Gene
 
 
From: CALDERA Stephanie  
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2013 2:27 PM 
To: FOSTER Eugene P 
Cc: KISHIDA Koto 
Subject: RE: EQC June Meeting and NPS Rule Revision
 
Hi Gene,
 
The meeting will be in Corvallis, and I have tentatively scheduled your rule 
presentation for Wednesday morning (about 11:30 a.m.). Does that work for your 
schedules? I’ve attached the draft internal agenda for the meeting, so you can see 
more details. And I am working on an email to commissioners and staff regarding 
the meeting, so you’ll see more info soon!
 
Thanks,
Stephanie
 
From: FOSTER Eugene P  
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2013 2:24 PM 
To: CALDERA Stephanie; KISHIDA Koto 
Subject: EQC June Meeting and NPS Rule Revision
 
Hi Stephanie
For the NPS Rule revision. do we know what day and where EQC is meeting?
thanks
Gene
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From: CALDERA Stephanie
To: FOSTER Eugene P; 
cc: KISHIDA Koto; 
Subject: RE: EQC June Meeting and NPS Rule Revision
Date: Friday, April 26, 2013 2:26:33 PM
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


Draft internal EQC agenda: June 19-20, 2013


Corvallis


Tuesday overnight: 5-7 rooms





Wednesday, June 19 – Regular meeting – 10 a.m. to 12:15 p.m., afternoon tour 2-3:30 p.m., evening town hall 5:45-7:15 p.m.


Meeting: ODFW district office (Adair Village) – held all day (large conference room – up to 100 people, could move to small room (20 people) if needed 


Tour: Talking Waters Garden (Albany)


Town Hall: Corvallis Public Library (downtown Corvallis) 


			Time


			Item


			Topic


			Presenter(s)


			Background 





			9:30 a.m.





			


			Travel time


			


			For those in Corvallis: Meet in hotel lobby for carpool to ODFW office








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


			





			10:20


30 min


			


			Action item: Temporary rules for Umatilla Depot – F Listing of Demilitarization Residue


			Lissa Druback


			





			10:50


45 min


			


			Informational item: Conversion technology rules


			Wendy Wiles, (Eugene office staffers)


			Information about the solid waste conversion technology rules under development. DEQ plans to propose final rules for commission action in August 2013.





			11:35


40 min


			


			Action item: Water Quality Division nonpoint source proposed rules


			Greg Aldrich and Koto Kishida


			Proposed permanent rules for DEQ’s nonpoint source control program





			12:15 p.m.


			


			Recess regular meeting until 8:30 a.m. on Thursday, June 20, 2013


			


			





			12:15 p.m.


90 min


			


			Lunch and executive session


			


			Executive session - Meeting with Oregon Department of Justice: Current and pending litigation updates





			1:45 p.m.


15 min


			


			Travel time


			


			Travel time: 15 minutes – ODFW to Talking Waters





			2


90 min





			


			Tour: Albany-Millersburg Talking Waters project 


			


			





			3:30


30 min


			


			Return to hotel


			


			Return travel time: 20 minutes – Talking Waters to hotel








			4 p.m.





			


			Downtime until 5:30 p.m.


			


			





			5:30 p.m.


15 min


			


			Travel time


			


			Meeting in hotel lobby for carpool/group walk: Hotel to library (15 min walk, 5 min car)





			5:45


30 min


			TH1


			Meet-and-greet with local officials


			Specific invites aside from elected officials: Ken Williamson, OSU leadership types, Tom Penperez (city water staffer), sister agencies


			Light refreshments provided (30?) - Appetizers (fruit/cheese/bread spread, dessert bites) and beverage (coffee, tea, water) - Forks and Corks





			6:15


60 min


			TH2


			Town hall session: Discussion with commissioners


			


			Light refreshments provided





			7:15


			


			Travel time


			


			Back to hotel (walk to dinner)











7:30 p.m. – Social, self-pay, optional dinner for staff and commission (Terminus – held for 15)


· Other recommended dinner spots (all downtown unless noted) – Caves (Block15’s nice pub); Del Alma; Big River; Downward Dog (pub/American/snacks); Cloud and Kelly’s (irish pub); Nearly Normal’s (is by OSU, all-vegetarian place); 


Wednesday overnight: 15-20 rooms 








Thursday, June 20 – Regular meeting – 8:30 a.m. to 2:30 p.m.


Meeting: OSU LaSells Stewart Center (OSU campus)


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


			


			(INR’s science work supports DEQ and many other state and local agencies)





			10:30


15 min


			


			Break


			


			Coffee refresh, morning break





			10:45


60 min


			


			Informational item: OSU’s Chemical, Biological and Environmental Engineering program


			


			Tentative: Inquiry for availability





			11:45


15 min


			


			Commissioner reports


			


			Commissioners will present verbal updates about their activities of interest to the commission





			Noon


60 min





			


			Lunch


			


			Lunch 





			1 p.m..


60 min


			


			Informational item: Budget and legislative updates


			Palmer Mason and Jim Roys


			Updates about federal, state and agency budget and legislative matters





			2 p.m.


60 min





			


			Director’s report


			Dick Pedersen


			Director Pedersen will present written and verbal updates about federal, state and agency activities of interest to the commission





			3 p.m.


			


			Adjourn


			


			














Thursday overnight: 3-5 rooms





 Next regular meeting: Aug. 21-22, 2013 (La Grande)








Planned or known meeting attendees (included for food/beverage counts):


1. Chair Blosser - all


2. Vice-chair O’Keeffe - all


3. Commissioner Armstrong – all


4. Commissioner Rider - all


5. Director Pedersen - all


6. Deputy director Hammond - all


7. Larry Knudsen (DOJ, legal counsel) - all


8. Joanie Stevens-Schwenger (EQC support) - all


9. Stephanie Caldera (EQC support) - all


10. Keith Andersen (Western Region Division Administrator: It’s his “home” meeting) – all


11. Greg Aldrich (Water Quality Division Administrator) – Wednesday lunch/executive session


UPDATED 8/21/12 - Contact: Stephanie Caldera: 503-229-5301


UPDATED 4/8/13 - Contact: Stephanie Caldera: 503-229-5301










From: FOSTER Eugene P
To: CALDERA Stephanie; KISHIDA Koto; 
Subject: EQC June Meeting and NPS Rule Revision
Date: Friday, April 26, 2013 2:23:56 PM


Hi Stephanie
For the NPS Rule revision. do we know what day and where EQC is meeting?
thanks
Gene
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From: CALDERA Stephanie
To: KISHIDA Koto; 
Subject: RE: EQC: Arranging meetings with air and water quality staff next week
Date: Thursday, April 25, 2013 1:08:46 PM


Even better – and thank you!
 
From: KISHIDA Koto  
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2013 1:01 PM 
To: CALDERA Stephanie; THORNBERG Carol; FOSTER Eugene P 
Cc: ALDRICH Greg 
Subject: RE: EQC: Arranging meetings with air and water quality staff next week
 
Stephanie 
 
I reserved 3pm to 5pm to meet with Commissioner Johnson.  
 
Thank you,
Koto
 
From: CALDERA Stephanie  
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2013 12:57 PM 
To: THORNBERG Carol; KISHIDA Koto; FOSTER Eugene P 
Cc: ALDRICH Greg 
Subject: FW: EQC: Arranging meetings with air and water quality staff next week
 
Hi, all.
 
Commissioner Johnson is available next Tuesday. She will meet with Andy, 
Margaret and likely some AQ managers (Carol: I agree to schedule Uri to discuss 
nuisance protocol updates and maybe David C. for clean fuels) from 1-2:30 p.m. in 
EQC-B (the room is held from 12:30 p.m. until 5 p.m.)
 
She will have some downtime, and will likely stick around to do some work/check 
in with others, and then meet with Koto and Gene from 3:30-4:30ish to discuss the 
nonpoint source rules. 
 
Please let me know if these times do not work for you, otherwise please plan to 
meet Commissioner Johnson for these meetings next Tuesday, April 30.
 
Thanks!


-          Stephanie
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From: Colleen Johnson [mailto:cjohnson@eou.edu]  
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2013 11:21 AM 
To: CALDERA Stephanie 
Subject: Re: EQC: Arranging meetings with air and water quality staff next week
 
Hi Stephanie,
Those time should work just fine.  DEQ headquarters will be great.
 
Thanks,
Colleen
 


On Wed, Apr 24, 2013 at 2:47 PM, CALDERA Stephanie <caldera.
stephanie@deq.state.or.us> wrote:
Hello, Commissioner Johnson. 
 
I have been able to connect with staff and have proposed some meeting 
times for Tuesday, April 30. 
 
If you are available, Air Quality Division staff are available to meet 1-2:30 p.
m. They can cover a general program overview, major policy highlights for 
the next year and emerging air quality issues. Please let me know if you have 
any specific issues or items you'd like to cover during that time, and staff 
will be prepared to brief you on those items. 
 
The water quality staff working on the non-point source rules are available 
after 3:30 p.m. on Tuesday, April 30. That would give you about an hour 
between meetings, both of which I can arrange here at headquarters. I can 
see if other staff, or Dick, are available for the intervening hour if you'd like 
to have any additional updates while you are here (we also have office 
spaces you are welcome to use when here, if you'd prefer some downtime 
between meetings). 
 
Please let me know if the proposed times next Tuesday work for you, and if 
you have any additional topics you'd like to cover. 
 
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
To: THORNBERG Carol; KISHIDA Koto; FOSTER Eugene P; 
cc: ALDRICH Greg; 
Subject: FW: EQC: Arranging meetings with air and water quality staff next week
Date: Thursday, April 25, 2013 12:57:04 PM


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
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From: THOMPSON Michele
To: KISHIDA Koto; 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: web request has been submitted to post meeting notes from toxics rulemaking advisory committee meeting.
Date: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 4:19:07 PM
Attachments: image001.png 


I found the one that you had a screenshot for (standards/review.htm), but that was the only one. You will need to re-submit 
the nonpoint source one when you’re back in the office, but I will get it up as fast as possible. 
 
Thanks,
Michele Thompson
Web and SharePoint Representative
DEQ Office of Communication and Outreach
503.229.6756
thompson.michele@deq.state.or.us
 
 
I love sleep. My life has the tendency to fall apart when I'm awake, you know?  
-Ernest Hemingway
 
From: KISHIDA Koto  
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 4:16 PM 
To: THOMPSON Michele 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: web request has been submitted to post meeting notes from toxics rulemaking advisory 
committee meeting.
 
I am not in the office today, so I will need to wait until I am back in the office.  
 
In the mean time, if I sent you the copies of the submittal, would that help you locate the missing request?  This one says 
the request has been submitted, right?  I think I have the other one for Nonpoint Source, too.  
 
Let me try to dig that up...
 
Koto


From: THOMPSON Michele 
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 4:12 PM 
To: KISHIDA Koto 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: web request has been submitted to post meeting notes from toxics rulemaking advisory 
committee meeting.


Hi Koto,
 
Sorry, I’m only showing one that came in. Go ahead and re-submit it and I’ll take care of it as quickly as possible.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 4:10 PM 
To: THOMPSON Michele 
Cc: MATZKE Andrea 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: web request has been submitted to post meeting notes from toxics rulemaking advisory 
committee meeting.
 
Hi Michele  
 
There were two requests made on 4/15. One was for Nonpoint Rulemaking, and the other one was Toxics Rulemaking. 
They were similarly named, so maybe it got confusing, but there should have been two different requests made.  
 
Would you check and let me know?  If the second one did not register, we'll re-submit the request.  
 
Thanks!
Koto
 
 


From: THOMPSON Michele 
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 3:54 PM 
To: KISHIDA Koto 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: web request has been submitted to post meeting notes from toxics rulemaking advisory 
committee meeting.


Hi Koto, 
 
As far as I know, all the web updates have been done. The last one you turned in was April 15th (pictured below) and it 
was done on that day. I sent you a message that it was done at 4:44pm on the 15th.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 3:38 PM 
To: THOMPSON Michele 
Cc: MATZKE Andrea 
Subject: FW: RM-NPS: web request has been submitted to post meeting notes from toxics rulemaking advisory 
committee meeting.
 
Hi Michele  
 
I was wondering the status of the web request. It has been a while, so we thought we'd check in with you.  
 
Let me know if you have any questions. 
Koto
 
 


From: KISHIDA Koto 
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 4:17 PM 
To: MATZKE Andrea 
Cc: STURDEVANT Debra; FOSTER Eugene P 
Subject: RM-NPS: web request has been submitted to post meeting notes from toxics rulemaking advisory committee meeting.
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Web Page Updates
Complete a new section for each webpage you would like to update.
Click on the blue arrow button at the bottom of the section to add another update.
Please allow one to three business days for updates. Extensive changes to pages should be submitted through the Office of
Communications and Outreach (please allow extra time for this process).

Paste URL of the webpage to update below.
(1f adding or updating links to a document,
fwww.deqstate.or.us/wa/standards/review. htm
What changes would you like to make to this page?

icate which links in the.

ing section):

Type your changes here, or copy and paste the text of the page here and edit as needed.

(You can add formatting, hyperlinks, etc. in this area (the box will expand). So that we can image quality, be sure to attach pictures as files
below rather than embed them here). Use highlighting and strikeouts to indicate your changes as needed.

Please add
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important to set keywords and document data in the document before sending it to the tracking archive. If you are unfamiliar with how to work
with document properties, your web representative will show you how to add and pdate this information. If this is missing from your document, it
will be returned to you to complete before posting.
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Insert more files
List keywords (metatags) below, separated by commas, that will help people using a search engine for the information on this page (maximum 10).

Toxics, Water Quality Standards, Fiscal and Economic Advisory Committee, Advisory Committee, Meeting Notes

Click to add an update to another page.

Approval Process.
(Content changes must be approved by your manager or acting manager). If your manager has not yet approved these changes, do not submit

for posting.














From: KISHIDA Koto
To: THOMPSON Michele; 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: web request has been submitted to post meeting notes from toxics rulemaking advisory committee meeting.
Date: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 4:16:09 PM
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
Date: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 4:12:43 PM
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
cc: MATZKE Andrea; 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: web request has been submitted to post meeting notes from toxics rulemaking advisory committee meeting.
Date: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 4:10:20 PM
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

Mieting Notes Toxics Fscal and Ecanomic Advisory Cammiiee_Mar 25 2013 final
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
Date: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 3:54:43 PM
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

Microsaoft Office InfoPath
| and Economic A S m —

“Corrections and Clarifications to Toxics Rulemaking

der P Notonand Comiee Mectings* () et e g T

oK

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
Subject: FW: RM-NPS: web request has been submitted to post meeting notes from toxics rulemaking advisory committee meeting.
Date: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 3:38:17 PM
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
Subject: RM-NPS: web request has been submitted to post meeting notes from toxics rulemaking advisory 
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
Date: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 2:28:35 PM
Attachments: image001.png 


It’s probably a good idea to check in with Michele—typically, it only takes her 1-2 days to get something posted, so there 
might have been a technical glitch somewhere…
 
Thanks!
Andrea 
 
From: KISHIDA Koto  
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 2:25 PM 
To: MATZKE Andrea 
Subject: FW: RM-NPS: web request has been submitted to post meeting notes from toxics rulemaking advisory 
committee meeting.
 
 
Andrea  
 
Here is the e-mail I sent to you after I submitted the form to update the toxics rulemaking info.  
 
Do you want me to ask Michele where things are with this one?  
 
Koto


From: MATZKE Andrea 
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2013 9:32 AM 
To: KISHIDA Koto 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: web request has been submitted to post meeting notes from toxics rulemaking advisory 
committee meeting.


Thanks Koto!  Looks like it hasn’t been added yet, but I’ll keep checking back…
 
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
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Copy of web page updates request form 
Date: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 2:26:02 PM
Attachments: image001.png 


Andrea  
 
I just sent you a copy of the web form I submitted to update the web with toxics rulemaking information. 
 
Koto 


From: MATZKE Andrea 
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 8:34 AM 
To: KISHIDA Koto 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Copy of web page updates request form  
 
Hey Koto—did you end up making that request to post the toxics meeting minutes?  I just checked the website today 
and they’re still not up…
 
Thanks!
Andrea
 
From: KISHIDA Koto  
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 3:06 PM 
To: MATZKE Andrea 
Cc: STURDEVANT Debra 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Copy of web page updates request form 
 
I can submit the form for WQS fiscal committee notes.  Should I ask Jennifer to approve?  
 
Instead of using the file name, I went with 
 
“Corrections and Clarifications to Nonpoint Source Regulations Rulemaking Fiscal and Economic Advisory Committee Jan 
24 2013 Meeting Notes”
 
What should be the name of the WQS document?  
 
Let me know
Koto
 
 
 
From: MATZKE Andrea  
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 1:31 PM 
To: KISHIDA Koto 
Cc: STURDEVANT Debra 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Copy of web page updates request form 
 
I would put them in the same place.  We don’t have a webpage for the toxics rulemaking yet anyway….  Even if it was 
delayed, we should go ahead and post anyway since it was a public meeting regardless.  Along with the date of the meeting, 
like you have for the NPS minutes, we could add  “Note:  DEQ has decided to delay this proposed rulemaking.  DEQ 
anticipates restarting this rulemaking sometime this year.”
 
I can go ahead and make the web request if it’s easier for you.
 
Thanks!
Andrea
 
From: KISHIDA Koto  
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 12:42 PM 
To: MATZKE Andrea 
Cc: STURDEVANT Debra 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Copy of web page updates request form 
 
Andrea 
 
Now that you mention it I think it does make sense to post the WQS fiscal notes on the web, too. I somehow assumed that 
WQS notes were not going to be posted right away since the rulemaking was stopped. Sorry about that.  
 
Does it make sense to post it where NPS notes will be posted, or should it go with the rest of toxics rulemaking?  It seems like 
it would make more sense to keep all the toxics rulemaking in one spot?  
 
Koto
 
From: MATZKE Andrea  
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 11:34 AM 
To: KISHIDA Koto 
Cc: STURDEVANT Debra 
Subject: RE: RM-NPS: Copy of web page updates request form 
 
Koto—were the WQS fiscal notes also posted?  If not, they should go in the same place, right?
 
From: KISHIDA Koto  
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 10:56 AM 
To: FOSTER Eugene P 
Cc: VANDEHEY Maggie; STURDEVANT Debra; MATZKE Andrea 
Subject: RM-NPS: Copy of web page updates request form 
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
(1f adding or updating links to a document, indicate which links in the editing section):

/ fwwrw. deqstate. or.us/wa/standards/review. htm
‘What changes would you like to make to this page?
Post meeting minutes under “Public Notices and Committee Meetings”
Type your changes here, or copy and paste the text of the page here and edit as needed.

(You can add formatting, hyperlinks, etc. in this area (the box will expand). So that we can maintain image quality, be sure to attach pictures as files
below rather than embed them here). Use highlighting and strikeouts to indicate your changes as needed.

Please add
Corrections and Clarifications to Nonpoint Source Regulations Rulemaking Fiscal and Economic Advisory Committee Jan 24 2013 Meeting Notes

And put "new item" at the end.

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

Nonpoint Source, Rulemaking, Advisory Committee Meeting, Water Quality Standards

Click to add an update to another page.

Approval Process
(Content changes must be approved by your manager or acting manager). If your manager has not yet approved these changes, do not submit
for posting.

Submit for Posting.














From: KISHIDA Koto
To: MATZKE Andrea; 
Subject: FW: RM-NPS: web request has been submitted to post meeting notes from toxics rulemaking advisory committee meeting.
Date: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 2:24:47 PM
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
To: FOSTER Eugene P; CLIPPER Chris; 
cc: HICKMAN Jane; 
Subject: RE: OFIC Comments on Corrections and Clarifications to Nonpoint Source REgulations
Date: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 12:41:32 PM


I e-mailed Curtiss.  He knows.   


From: FOSTER Eugene P 
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 12:40 PM 
To: KISHIDA Koto; CLIPPER Chris 
Cc: HICKMAN Jane 
Subject: RE: OFIC Comments on Corrections and Clarifications to Nonpoint Source 
REgulations 
 
Koto et al., - should we let OFIC know we accepted their comments?
 
From: KISHIDA Koto  
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 12:30 PM 
To: CLIPPER Chris 
Cc: FOSTER Eugene P; HICKMAN Jane 
Subject: RE: OFIC Comments on Corrections and Clarifications to Nonpoint Source 
REgulations
 
Thanks Chris.   
 
Koto


From: CLIPPER Chris 
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 6:38 PM 
To: KISHIDA Koto 
Cc: FOSTER Eugene P; HICKMAN Jane; CLIPPER Chris 
Subject: RE: OFIC Comments on Corrections and Clarifications to Nonpoint Source 
REgulations


The mistake was also made on the proposed rules website (http://www.deq.state.
or.us/regulations/proposedrules.htm), and may exist in other locations. 
 
I would advise accepting any comments through today (Tuesday, April 23) 
because commenters may have been confused, as noted below. 
 
From the Attorney General’s Administrative Law Manual: 
 
If the Agency makes mistakes in its notice, the agency may correct the errors in an 
amended filing unless the errors substantially prejudice the interests of persons 
affected by the rule.  ORS 183.335(12)(a)
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I don’t think DEQ was required to do an amended filing.  Anyone who had 
questions about the error could have contacted you if they were planning on 
submitting comments – which is what happened below.  
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 1:44 PM 
To: HICKMAN Jane 
Cc: FOSTER Eugene P; CLIPPER Chris 
Subject: RE: OFIC Comments on Corrections and Clarifications to Nonpoint Source 
REgulations
 
 
 
Jane  
 
I think so, unless there is a requirement to keep the public comment period for more than 
one week after the public hearing. (We had the hearing last Tuesday on 4/16)
 
Chris, do you know?  
 
Koto
 
 


From: HICKMAN Jane 
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 1:33 PM 
To: FOSTER Eugene P; KISHIDA Koto; CLIPPER Chris 
Subject: RE: OFIC Comments on Corrections and Clarifications to Nonpoint Source 
REgulations


Koto, I assume the correct deadline was 4/22?  Jane
 
From: FOSTER Eugene P  
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 1:29 PM 
To: KISHIDA Koto; CLIPPER Chris; HICKMAN Jane 
Subject: RE: OFIC Comments on Corrections and Clarifications to Nonpoint Source 
REgulations
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I think we should accept the comments, if we have that discretion.
 
Do we?
 
thanks
Gene
 
 
From: KISHIDA Koto  
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 1:27 PM 
To: FOSTER Eugene P; CLIPPER Chris 
Subject: FW: OFIC Comments on Corrections and Clarifications to Nonpoint Source 
REgulations
 
Gene and Chris 
 
I wanted to check in with you before I responded to his message. Maggie is out of the 
office for one month. 
 
It seems to me that we should accept the comments since the date on the notice was 
incorrect. What do you think?
 
Koto  


From: Heath Curtiss [Heath@ofic.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 10:50 AM 
To: KISHIDA Koto 
Subject: FW: OFIC Comments on Corrections and Clarifications to Nonpoint Source 
REgulations


Koto,
 
Appears I also screwed up your email address.  See below.
 
Heath A. Curtiss | General Counsel, Director of Government Affairs
Oregon Forest Industries Council | (503) 877-3225 | heath@ofic.com
 
From: Heath Curtiss  
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 10:47 AM 
To: 'Comment-NPS@deq.state.or.us' 
Cc: 'koto@deq.state.or.us'; Kristina McNitt; mrcampbell@stoel.com 
Subject: OFIC Comments on Corrections and Clarifications to Nonpoint Source REgulations
 
Koto,
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See OFIC’s comments attached.  I note that the Rulemaking Announcement (also 
attached) indicates that the comment deadline is 5 pm Tuesday, April 22, 2013.  It occurs 
to me now that, while today is Tuesday, it’s also April 23.  I probably should have spotted 
the conflicting dates sooner.  My hope is that you will still accept our comments.  Please 
confirm.
 
Thanks so much,
 
Heath A. Curtiss | General Counsel, Director of Government Affairs
Oregon Forest Industries Council | (503) 877-3225 | heath@ofic.com
 
This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work 
product for the sole use of the intended recipient.  Any unauthorized review, use, or 
distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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
To: KISHIDA Koto; CLIPPER Chris; 
cc: HICKMAN Jane; 
Subject: RE: OFIC Comments on Corrections and Clarifications to Nonpoint Source REgulations
Date: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 12:40:39 PM


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
To: Heath Curtiss; 
Subject: RE: OFIC Comments on Corrections and Clarifications to Nonpoint Source REgulations
Date: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 12:34:30 PM


Heath  
 
Thank you for the comments and also for letting us know about the incorrect information 
in our announcement.  I have checked with our rules coordinator about the situation, and 
have his confirmation that we will accept OFIC's comments.  
 
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
To: CLIPPER Chris; 
cc: FOSTER Eugene P; HICKMAN Jane; 
Subject: RE: OFIC Comments on Corrections and Clarifications to Nonpoint Source REgulations
Date: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 12:30:23 PM


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
Subject: RE: EQC: Meeting to discuss proposed NPDES rules?
Date: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 10:31:07 AM


Thanks, Koto!
 
I’ll check with her and get back to you ASAP.
- Stephanie
 
From: KISHIDA Koto  
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 9:59 AM 
To: CALDERA Stephanie 
Cc: FOSTER Eugene P 
Subject: RE: EQC: Meeting to discuss proposed NPDES rules?
 
Stephanie  
 
Thank you for arranging the meeting with Commissioner Johnson. Greg is not 
available early next week, but Gene and I have availability. Please let us know if 
any of the following dates work for Commissioner Johnson. If not, I can look at mid-
May dates.  
 
4/29 after 2 pm
4/30 after 3:30 pm
5/1 after 1 pm
 
Thank you,
Koto


From: CALDERA Stephanie 
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 3:21 PM 
To: KISHIDA Koto 
Subject: RE: EQC: Meeting to discuss proposed NPDES rules?


Koto,
 
Are you available early next week to meet with Commissioner Johnson? If not, 
would mid-May work for you?
 
Thanks!
- Stephanie
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From: Colleen Johnson [mailto:cjohnson@eou.edu]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 8:52 AM 
To: CALDERA Stephanie 
Cc: KISHIDA Koto 
Subject: Re: EQC: Meeting to discuss proposed NPDES rules?
 
Hi Stephanie,
 
I would like to meet with Koto and here in Portland would be great.  Early 
next week would be good, if possible.  If not then, it would need to the week 
of May 13 or 20.
 
Also, could you arrange a meeting with the air quality people for an 
introduction into that area?  I don't think I've done that yet.
 
Thanks,
Colleen
 


On Mon, Apr 22, 2013 at 1:08 PM, CALDERA Stephanie <caldera.
stephanie@deq.state.or.us> wrote:
Commissioner Johnson, 
 
I hope April is treating you well, and I wanted to follow up regarding your 
interest in water quality rules related to nonpoint sources. As you indicated 
at the yearly rule agenda, you wanted to meet with staff to discuss the rule 
proposal prior to its formal action. That rule will be coming to the June EQC 
meeting, which I know you are unable to attend due to a prior commitment. 
 
Would you like to schedule a time to meet with our staff regarding this rule 
over the next few weeks? Koto Kishida, copied here, is the lead rule-writer, 
and the meeting would likely be with her and another water staff or manager. 
The meeting could be in-person in Portland, via phone or by another 
mechanism. Staff, with some limitations, are able and willing to travel if a 
non-Portland location is better for a commissioner to meet. 
 
Please let me know if you would like to meet to discuss the proposed rule, 
and general best days or times for this type of meeting. 
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
Date: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 9:58:56 AM


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
To: EBERSOLE Gerald; CURTIS Andrea; FINNERAN Brian; CAPP Carrie Ann; 


NORDBERG Dave; WIND Cory Ann; INAHARA Jill; BARROWS Bob; 
LEBRUN Dave; KISHIDA Koto; CLIPPER Chris; STURDEVANT Debra; 
CALVERT Paula; ROOT Jenny; ROICK Tom; FOREMAN Katie; 
OLIPHANT Margaret; 


cc: CALDERA Stephanie; 
Subject: RM-Monthly update
Date: Tuesday, April 02, 2013 11:21:38 AM


Hi,
Learning Partnership


Stephanie Caldera and I have entered into a 
Learning Partnership that will last through fall 2014. I am 
very excited for this opportunity to work with Stephanie as 
she expands her knowledge about rules coordination, 
Oregon and DEQ rulemaking requirements, processes and 
tools. 


 
Continuous process improvement afoot 


 
The following documents are on SharePoint | Draft tools http://
deqsps/programs/rulemaking/tools/Forms/AllItems.aspx


 
•        You had such thoughtful suggestions on the 
Announcement that I was able incorporate all suggestions 
into OCO-reviewed, newly-named INVITATION.TO.
COMMENT. 


 
•        The COMMENT workbook is still in draft. I’ve 
implemented most suggestions but am waiting for 
inspiration to address two others. 
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•        The CROSSWALK workbook is open for 
suggestions. Two major rulemaking projects were the 
impetus for developing the current worksheets ― cross 
reference between old and new rule numbers (Jill Inahara) 
and adopting federal regulations by reference (Jerry 
Ebersole.)  Carrie Ann Capp is talking with EPA about a 
SIP crosswalk that could be used for all SIP rules. From 
what I’ve seen, it would be a natural fit for this workbook. 
Please send me any other tools like this that made your 
life easier. Please offer suggestions to improve the two 
existing worksheets.


 
•        This is an update to the 2-AdvisoryCommitte DRAFT 
Q-Card. The law is ambiguous about posting notice of 
advisory committee meetings. Right now the Q-Card 
leaves the determination on whether the law requires us to 
post or not. We have had public question about this and 
Larry Knudsen has helped us with a current inquiry and 
suggest we simply post all advisory committee meeting 
notices.  I may need to include instructions/links on how 
to post notice in the Q-Card. While it is open, please offer 
your suggestions.


 
Thank you.
 
Maggie
X6878


 
 


 
 
 
 







 





